



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

February 27, 2023

Patty Campis
PO Box 22
Pigeon, MI 48755

RE: License #: DG320384109
Patty's Daycare
7138 Charles Street
Pigeon, MI 48755-0022

Dear Ms. Campis:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the local office at (810) 787-7031.

Per MCL 722.113g, this report must be filed in your licensing notebook.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Erin M. Kidd".

Erin Kidd, Licensing Consultant
Child Care Licensing Bureau
611 W. Ottawa St.
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing MI, 48909-8164
(810) 931-1786

Enclosure

**MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT**

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:	DG320384109
Licensee Name:	Patty Campis
Licensee Address:	7138 Charles Street Pigeon, MI 48755-0022
Licensee Telephone #:	(989) 453-7262
Administrator/Licensee Designee:	N/A
Name of Facility:	Patty's Daycare
Facility Address:	7138 Charles Street Pigeon, MI 48755-0022
Facility Telephone #:	(989) 975-1171
Capacity:	12
Program Type:	CHILD CARE GROUP HOME (CAPACITY 7-12)

II. Purpose of Addendum

On January 30, 2023, Ms. Campis, requested to increase her licensed capacity due to closure of her foster care license.

III. Methodology

01/30/2023-Modification Request Received

02/24/2023-Closure Verification and Help Desk Ticket for BITS

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

The terms of the license were modified on February 27, 2023, and July 29, 2019.

The group child care home is located in a two-story home in a residential area of Pigeon. Ms. Campis is approved to utilize the main floor of the home except the kitchen. The Master Bedroom is utilized for napping purposes only. The second level and basement are not approved for child use space.

Outdoor play occurs on the side of the home, the area is fenced and does not contain any water hazards.

Ms. Campis has closed her foster care license and has requested to return her capacity to 12 children aged birth-17 years.

V. Recommendation

I recommend an increase in capacity from 10-12 children aged birth-17 years.



February 27, 2023

Erin Kidd
Licensing Consultant

Date